

Donna Kinapen

From: Donna Kinapen
Sent: June 7, 2017 4:41 PM
To: 'Melo, Michael (MCSS)'; Woodard, David (MCSS)
Subject: RE: OESP Training Material

Should be all.

Thanks, Donna

Please note that my email address has now changed to donna.kinapen@oeb.ca please update your address book accordingly

From: Melo, Michael (MCSS) [mailto:Michael.Melo@ontario.ca]
Sent: June-07-17 4:41 PM
To: Woodard, David (MCSS); Donna Kinapen
Subject: RE: OESP Training Material

That's all im aware of ...Donna – anything were missing

From: Woodard, David (MCSS)
Sent: June 07, 2017 4:38 PM
To: Donna Kinapen (Donna.Kinapen@oeb.ca); Melo, Michael (MCSS)
Subject: OESP Training Material

I wanted to make sure these are all the material I'll be reviewing. I also have the 202 slide ICF Intake Agency Training, which I've already looked at. You'll recall it's too large to send as an attachment.

If there's anything I'm missing, let me know....

David

David Woodard | Senior Program Management Advisor

Social Assistance & Municipal Operations Branch

Ministry of Community and Social Services

2 Bloor Street West, 25th Floor

Toronto, ON M7A 1E9

☎ 416-212-1260 | ✉ david.woodard@ontario.ca